NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
September 23, 2019
MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

STATE OF TEXAS AGENDA
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY
CITY OF MONTGOMERY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Regular Meeting of the Montgomery Planning and Zoning
Commission will be held on Monday, September 23, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the City of Montgomery City
Hall, 101 OId Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas for the purpose of considering the following:

CALL TO ORDER

VISITOR/CITIZENS FORUM

Any citizen with business not scheduled on the agenda may speak to the Commission. Prior to speaking,
each speaker must be recognized by the Chairman. The Commission may not discuss or take any action on
any item but may place the issue on a future agenda. The number of speakers along with the time allowed
per speaker may be limited,

CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

1. Consideration and possible action regarding regular meeting minutes of August 26, 2019,

2. Consideration and possible action regarding a proposed new residential structure to be located at 202
Pond Street as submitted by James Bone.

3. Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for The Meating Place Bar-B-Que
located in the Historic Preservation District at 401 College Street, Suite 170 as submitted by owner
Buddy Adams.

4. Consideration and possible action regarding a sign application for H-Wines Winery located at the First
State Bank building at 14343 Liberty Street in the Historic Preservation District.

5. Consideration and possible action regarding exterior modifications for window awnings by H-Wines
Winery located at the First State Bank building at 14343 Liberty Street in the Historic Preservation
District.

6. Consideration and possible action regarding exterior modifications to a home including new siding and
property fence located at 708 College Street in the Historic Preservation District as submitted by owners
Stephanie & Larry Trevino. ‘

7. Consideration and possible action regarding a recommendation to City Council for two variance
requests to Section 78-88 of the Code of Ordinances to allow flag lots and 3 1-foot minimum lot widths
instead of the required 75 feet for a replat of Gulf Coast Estates Section 2 located at the end of Baja
Street as submitted by Walker Montgomery CDC.

8. Consideration and possible action regarding a Preliminary Plat for Louisa Lane Estates as submitted by
the developer.




9. Consideration and possible action regarding a replat for The Shoppes at Montgomery Section 2 as
submitted by Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC.

10. Report regarding a sign located at 308 Liberty Street / N. H. Davis Museum & McCall Law Office as
submitted by Floyd Montgomery.

I'l. Report regarding a future infrastructure funding project to be coordinated by the Planning and Zoning
Commission.

ADJOURNMENT

@“‘}“‘l
"\ﬁ?ﬁ-ﬁ?’lf“

£ AT

[ certify that the attached notice of meeting was posted on the bulletin board at City of Montgomery ~
City Hall, 101 Old Plantersville Road, Montgomery, Texas, on the 20" day of September 2019 at 3:15
o’clock p.m. I further certify that the following news media was notified of this meeting as stated
above: The Courier

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. Please contact the City
Secretary’s office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for special accommodations.




MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
August 26, 2019

MONTGOMERY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Cox declared a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

Present: William Simpson, Nelson Cox, Jeffrey Waddell, and Carol Langley
Absent: Arnette Easley

Also Present: Richard Tramm, City Administrator
Dave McCorquodale, Assistant to the City Administrator
Katherine Vu, Jones & Carter Engineer

1. Consideration and possible action regarding approval of minutes for a Regular

Meeting held on July 22, 2019.

William Simpson moved to approve the minutes as presented. Jeffrey Waddell seconded

the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0)

Jeffrey Waddcll inquired about the gencral project planning agenda item that was tabled
at the previous meeting. Mr. Tramm stated the supporting information wasn’t complete
and that he would be working with Mr. Yates to move forward with assembling the

information,

2. Consideration and possible action regarding a proposed sign to be located at 308

Liberty Street / N.H. Davis Museum & MeCall Law Office in the Historic

Preservation District.

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —08/26/2019 — Page |



Jeffrey Waddell confirmed with staff that the sign was already mounted on the building
and that the applicant was not in attendance. Mr. Waddell stated that the sign did not fit
with the historic character of the building and the scale of the sign was too large and
partially covered a window on the front fagade of the building. Mr. Waddell suggested the
sign be sized similarly to the existing historical plaque on the building. Staff stated they
had similar conversations about the sign during preparation of the agenda item. Mr.
Simpson said the sign was intended to promote the museum, which is related to Mr.
Montgomery’s family history and not the history of the city of Montgomery. The
Commission discussed the parameters provided by the sign ordinance for temporary signs.
Ms. Langley asked for clarification that the Historical Society leased the building or had
another agreement with Mr. Montgomery for him to use the building. Chairman Cox
expressed the need to discuss the sign with the applicant and owner of the building. The

Commission agreed that it would be beneficial to discuss the matter with them directly.
Carol Langley moved to table action on the agenda item pending additional information
from the applicant and property owner. Jeffrey Waddell seconded the motion, the motion

carried unanimously. (4-0})

. Presentation by Larry Jacobs regarding a proposed project located at 1062 Clepper

Street,

Mr. Jacobs gave the Commission an overview of a proposed rental cottage prbj ect located
at 1062 Clepper Street on approximately 2.5 acres, The project would consist of 14
cottages that would be similar to hotel rooms. The cottages would not have a full kitchen,
but would have a microwave and mini-fridge. Mr. Jacobs stated the project would target
clientele that were attending city festivals and weddings at the various venues around the
city. Pavilions for renters to gather underneath would mimic the architecture of the old
icehouse stage in downtown and the front of the property would have a rock wall similar
to the wall surrounding the Community Building property. Mor. Jacobs stated the project
would be gated and the design would preserve the mature trees on the property and natural

landscape buffer on the north end of the site. He also stated reservations would be made

Planning and Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes —08/26/2019 — Page 2



via a website, Mr. Jacobs stated he would prefer the property be rezoned to B-Commercial
primarily for financing reasons, but he’s spoken with staff about the tdea of a Special Use
Permit. Carol Langley asked about the size of the cottages and Mr. Jacobs stated they
would range between 300 and 600 square feet. Mr. Waddell asked if Mr. Jacobs had
pictures of similar projects in the area. Mr. Jacobs said his wife and daughter attended a
seminar in Austin to learn details of the industry. Mr. Waddell asked about drainage for
the project and if a detention pond is required. Mr. Jacobs said he is planning for one and
it should be small based on the planned pervious paving matertals and small footprint of
the cottages. The Commission all stated they thought this type of project would be good

for the city. No action was taken.

. Presentation by L Squared Engineering for proposed Town Creek Development,

Philip Lefevre introduced a proposed residential development at the northwest corner of
Buffalo Springs Drive and Lone Star Parkway. He stated the housing market had very little
demand in recent years for large homes on large lots. He referenced the small-lot
subdivision of Lake Creek Village Sections 1 & 2 as good examples of how a successful
neighborhood could look with small lots, Mr. Lefevre stated the average lot width of his
proposal would be about 60 feet and tnclude approximately 170 lots. He also conveyed
the need for a new type of funding mechanisin to build amenities like trails and parks and
splashpads. Mr. Jonathan White highlighted areas of the proposed project with different
lot sizes ranging from 55 to 60 feet. Jeffrey Waddell mentioned the Commisston had
rejected several projects that were too dense and only had a single point of enfry and exit.
Mr. White clarified this project would have 3 points of entry and exit on to adjacent roads.
Mr. Lefevre pointed out approximately 30 acres of park space that was included in the
project to offset the proposed higher housing density. Mr. Waddell stated his primary
concern is housing density. Mr. White stated the proposed project is maintaining the
required 10-foot building side building lines despite the smaller lot size. Mr. Waddell
raised questions about road alignment for some of the proposed roads and how the
development would be affected by the tree ordinance. Mr. Lefevre stated his Planned

Development District does not have to conform to the tree ordinance, but he encourages

Planning and Zoning Commission Mecting Minutes —08/26/2019 — Page 3




























CITY OF Sign Permit CITY OF MONTGOMERY

101 0Old Plantersvilie Road

MONTGOME RY Application Montgomery, Texas 77356

936-597-6434

TEXAS M i 1837
permits@ci.montgomery.tx.us

MRTHPLACE OF THE TEXAS TLAG

- WWW_MONTGOMERYTEXAS.GOV

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION EXPIRES IN

180 DAYS (NON-TRANSFERABLE)

TEMPORARY SIGN? vesO  noO | 4.
Permit:
PERMANENT SIGN? YES M no O
Pre-Existing OR New Pre-Existing L1 New [J Date:
sosappress: AL 3kD DOAEYY ATQOET BUSINESS NAME: ! [ .
PoTGoread 17 TASE - Wines
BUSINESS OWNER: . MAILING ADDRESS: 2 L, CoRDE( R PLALE. TELEPHONE: X3 SR,
: “THE Woo DAV D 2z 1
STEUE HARL THE Weopcaos 3505
APPLICANT: e H AR( MAILING ADDRESS: N TELEPHONE: -
CONTRACTOR LICENSE (if electrical):
1S THE SIGN IN THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT? VESIY NOLI | IS THE SIGN ILLUMINATED? YEsO NOR
SICN PLACEMENT:
VALUATION:

[RonT o2 /B, /e o OVew }%g o Doee |
SIGN DESIGN & COLOR SCHEME: J

DV NL Cren m Bﬂ6k<=@ou@~bﬂﬁlc<~;?ﬁ)/7%f;»

-

SIGN TYPE

SIGN DIMENSIONS

FREESTANDING MONUMENT SIGN

BUILDING WALL SIGN

BANNER

OTHER,L;ZI,@ AT 57(),50;////;1/() -~/74’) ;\/4)/“;343

SIGN HEIGHT 26 7
SIGN WIDTH L Z’ /
TOTAL 5Q FT G, 7%
SET BACK :

LOT LINEAR FOOTAGE 4057

| hereby certify that | have readsrich examined tnlswagﬁlicatlon and kﬂo'w the sgme to be true and correct.- Al provisions of law and ordinances

governing this type of WOrk“will' be complied with Witether or not specified her
violate or cancel the provislons of anv state or local law reauiating construction or the performance of cot

3.

eln. The granting of apermit does not presume to give authority to
nstruction.

¢

SIGNATURE: ! /‘\

I

NAME: S}r@g Y ’F\\Z\% =

I

OFFICE USE ONLY

APPROVED TOTAL FEE:

DATE

COMMENTS:

REVISED 06/42/2019




43"W x 23"H









Sign Permit CITY OF MONTGOMERY

CITY OF
101 Old Plantersville Road

MONTGOMERY Application Montgomery, Texas 77356

TEXAS B 1w 1837 936-597-6434
DIRTHPLACE OF THE TEXAS FIAG permits@ci.montgomery.tx.us

- WWW.MONTGOMERYTEXAS.GOV

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION EXPIRES IN
180 DAYS (NON-TRANSFERABLE)

TEMPORARY SIGN? vesLl  NoUd Perm |t
PERMANENT SIGN? yEsM  no[d
Pre-Existing OR New Pre-Existing L1 New [ Date:
soavoress: 1h3h3 DBERT SReel BUSINESS NAME: H .
Moorzoveey T 43355 -Wives
BUSINESS OWNER: BTEIC. UORA MAILING ADDRESS: 2h (oRIEL LA PURGE TELEPHONE: £32 Bo.
WoeolRwoS Tr, §33L2 Bz =
APPLICANT: <BTEME  NpRi MAILING ADDRESS: B TELEPHONE:
| R L6330
CONTRACTOR LICENSE (If electricab:
1S THE SIGN IN THE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISTRICT? | YESM]  NOILI | 1S THE SIGN ILLUMINATED? vyesO noCf
SICN PLACEMENT: : VALUATION
Floov  wivgews - LA’V ’
SIGN DESIGN & COLOR SCHEME:
Eloc i Canpas e /Clemm PrR/N T
st TYPE SIGN DIMENSIONS
FREESTANDING MONUMENT SIGN SIGN HEIGHT 35"
I
BUILDING WALL SIGN SIGN WIDTH 56
TOTAL SQ FT ‘
BANNER L2 D
SET BACK
OTHER : / W See
CANs2YV préec W/ﬂﬂ/&waﬁ 7 hot LOT LINEAR FOOTAGE L/D/

t hereby certify that 1 have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct, All provisions of law and ordinances
governing this type of Work-witi'be compiied with whether or not specified herein. The granting of a:permit-does net presume to give authority to
violate or cancel the provisions of anv state or local law requlatina construction or the performance of construction.

NAME: SIGNATURE: . (¢

Swve war —

=
OFFICE USE ONLY

APPROVED TOTAL FEE:  |$

DATE

COMMENTS:

REVISED 06/12/2019
















































Ownar' fugrpby ruriifin Beol Cuncr hay o
reguimiions. of Ure clty, el it 0 roagh
dag g eweclomn il
Inu projectad mpoct of bre subdvision,

Tawes 1s harstry dacaled o 5 carla aosammt ad
AeioTiet o3 UE ond AL AL shoua hxret from o plow 70 fael cbew

WHEREDF, Wolur “wlcﬂ-i‘&';'z_ ke

proporfancily sl
m‘l{—'

1 o ullivy wdssmants

conad rekt D]

10 be Wgned by al b CO.C thaanhic
M?&ﬂl Vigaary o
ouTharized, HHW_—dw:%—u-mn

Welloor Mantgumery COLC

.
Ty :g‘r:.'.'.m =
tork Mooy B
[Ty 0~
™
-t

T

©

S

ity of ¥ratgomery

Sy of ¥ =

¥ 10736200.3528
E ITSZRTAGSES

MINOR PLAT

Guif Coast Estates

SECTION TWO
A SUBDIVISION OF 1574 ACRES
OF LAND IN THE
BENJAMIN RIGSBY SURVEY, A - 31
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
CONTAINING 3 RESIDENTIAL LOTS IN 1 ELOCK
. Apsil, 2018
OWNER /DEVELOPER
Walker Mo <nc
343 Forat Service Raad 271
New Wavcdly, Teea 77358
(P36) I4-T254

DL # 201804651

ESablngt OOT Shiel

L]
siom

STATE OF TELAS:
o EOUNTY OF MSWTCIMERT:

I Mors Twmbod, Dk of Use Coitaty Coort of Mo gamary Counly.
Taxce, St hary Caritly Buat Uve witia frainment sih e cerifiesle o
gulharicollon woa Med tor reglabrolion 3 my affles
gai!m%_al__ . mlaul:",__'q-b n'am_P m, o iy
uﬂuwwﬂmdtmc'mbh .
cumet 2o ot DYOY ot oot ot POLOS sor s - -

WENESS MY HAND A0 SEAL OF OFFICE ol Conted, Winigamery Caonby
Toim U coy ond ditle KL ihown chovs wrinen

el Susind]

. WA Tumbxi, Gk, Goonty Caurl .
e LTy Camty .
,(gma‘%g_m |

Molee

1. WE |ncicoss UUDy Esnomant,

2 B dlooes BURED Lo

3 DI \ntmlex Draivoge Cocnant

A 2/8" oo Roa wu B o lot somera
nlpes nfbaretes holai

a4 s dwxn ot Ny wihin the 100 . food
e Chgihuirga S <
wieclive ovin Owaamber 1, HHE

Baaringa ory boasd Lpen rs Ty Slala Plose Serdinela
mmnfn-mmumtm—m

PR Rr———— T

GRAPHIC SCALE
o L] [} m oy -
T ok ' '
1 fneh » X0
FENCHIARK

it
concrele selamn, & slompad WS —
Bevalicn= 25713 Based an NAVD 26 Ceald 05, Sied
Ely #f Uomigomary meniirests

Bada ROAD

i G

[

MOON & ASSOCIATES N

Snoet § ol 1




0.97 Acre
Lugy Jacksan

C.C.F.N. 99002004 M.C.R.P.R.
173.608 Acres

Schmidt 2001 Family Ltd.

1t}

:?3."’; %ﬁ; l'f“!‘""i"'- Baja Road (40" Right-ef-Wey) (Asphe
Partnership SHE 0,57 omre lract
COFN. 2004110506  [fmin — 8 ——]
M.C.R.P.R. = R
cHERE
LOT 1t
0.471AC

1.6 Acres
James B. Ash
C.C.F.N. 2011~014987
M.C.R.P.R.

=3

7

Point of Begmnlng
Fed 1/ LA,
SwC 18 coro brest
(rom whoace o frd. @ reung

fonce comer bears 5 A1ES° W
o5

NYT 4585 core roct

LOT 3
0.2947 AC

‘o, V7
/M

Fad 5/2° 18, (beni)
Contraling Montment

Pinahed
Teop PRE
Ni© Lﬁl‘guo ract

1
1
i
1
i
{ 12'X56" Mobile Home
LOT 4 t ond Sctellite Dish
0.3544 AC 4
i
i
v
i

Unknown Cwnership

Fnd. 1/27 LR
SE£C 1.B oorr btroet

BAJA RDAD TRACT

PROJECT #1017

DATE:2/09,/18

Ko I 5

Seear Pont Encineering, Lie

THPE Flrn Mo, 18904
14088

e e







1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400

The Woodlands, Texas 77380

JONES| CARTER Tel: 281.363.4039
Fax: 281.363.3459

www.jonescarter.com

September 18, 2019

The Planning and Zoning Commission
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Rd.
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Re: Submission of Preliminary Plat
Louisa Lane Estates
City of Montgomery

Dear Commission:

We reviewed the preliminary plat submission for the referenced development on behalf of the City of
Montgomery. Our review was based on The City of Montgomery’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 78,
Section 60 and any other applicable chapters. We recommend the Commission approve the plat subject
to correction of various spelling and numbering errors throughout. Furthermore, it is our understanding
the developer plans to request an updated variance for the minimum curve radius of the street.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Chris Roznovsky, E é

Engineer for the City

CVR/ab
K:\W5841\W5841-1809-00 Louisa Street Single-Family Development\Project Management\Plat Review Letters\LETTER Preliminary Plat
Approval Louisa Lane 091819.doc

Enclosures: Louisa Lane Estates Preliminary Plat
cc: The Honorable Mayor and City Council — City of Montgomery
Mr. Richard Tramm — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney
Mr. Jay Dean Canine, RPLS — Landpoint

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-438 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS

PROPERTY MARKER o

A.E. ACCESS EASEMENT

C.F. CLERK'S FILE NUMBER

FND. FOUND

I.R. IRON ROD

I.P. IRON PIPE

0.P.R. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
M.C.T. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY

s’ SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
"LANDPOINT 10194172"

NOTES:

1. All corners are set 5/8 inch iron rods w/cap stamped "Landpoint
10194172" unless otherwise shown or noted.

Stewart
Lake
2. Bearing and distances are based on Texas State Plane CALLED LOT 2 [149]
Coordinates, Central Zone No. 4203 (NAD83) and may be brought BLOCK 2
to the surface by surface by applying a combined scale factor of MOORE ESTATES
1.000077360. CAB. W, SHEET 158
M.R. M.C.T. a
2. This property is located in Zone "X”, determined to be outside KATHY EILEEN MOORE et V|C|N’\|l-|:|_YS MAP
100 year flood plain”. This plat does not lie within a designated C.F.N. 2004109585 e sl
Special Flood Hazard Area, inundated by 100 year flood or Other OP.R. MCT. i s
Flood Areas. e .l /</</ & A
o CALLED TRACT 2: . o QY
3. Subject to a blanket 26 foot wide easement to Entergy Gulf erWARTSTET i - T LOT 1, BLOCK 2 l P z\<$ @ 7
State, Inc. as recorded under C.F.N. 9883923 and 9883924 O.P.R. T T T - MOORE ESTATES '. IR Q.Q'/
M.C.T. RSt n CAB. W, SHEET 158 M.R. M.C.T. | PO
R T . O '. CALLED TRACT 1: 1.21 ACRES THOMAS F. CORNIN S\
4. This property has a Development Number of 1809. .V”~ '\ '. QEﬂ '\ E‘é L O THOMAS F. CORNIN AND EFRAIN B. LUCAS |/ QQ/\,\/Q@Q e
= Sg L ,2? . SR AND EFRAIN B. LUCAS C.F. 2017078047 O.P.R. M.C.T. [ KO~
I R T L XA F~ C.F.N. 2017078047 O.P.R. M.C.T '.Q®$.”/
T - | X o =) o = N LN Nt a s Lol N /
CBL s B tinl e2Rie |l TR
.l <% I .n |+~ 202 g<4§§ ‘ ~— |7
|l 5029® | '. NYER= FXEOK | ™~ e
| ¥ Tl |zl 545 € cowa | == s -~ CALLED 1.00 ACRE
| Sweze '.3'\ o, T2 o_5206 = /// 7 PHILIPELLO
L 585%E 1B HEaEo) Dz = l ~ s p INVESTMENTS, INC
owe = (B JuEos 45 = | LOT 1 ~ Y 7 C.F.N. 2005011096
28z 1 Q) SEE \ =S o L e——_————— — 7, e 0.P.R. M.C.T.
\ <= W ' < ' O | ~ . _
| O L e | | - e — ] — = ~ s T
n o =9 ' - \—f——— —— 1 "' 1 1) ///\\ 7 -
| e - \ ‘ J/ )z /////’
I R — / -
T oF A [ \\ \ ! LOT 2 ‘\ ‘| ~ d o5 T
l PART RES \ LOT 3 || A
'| CALLED ‘M-%i.%@AO%ERY \ \\ 11 |1 o
\| ClTYCOFi\I. 3500841 | LOT 4 \ \ N L = __\ L ——~
'| 0.P.R. M.C.T. | \ ———-l = — CALLED 3.15 ACRES
\ « /) - — S&E 1.00 ACRE
i e —— —— TN - _ - PHILIPELLO
T [ N -~ LOUISA LANE INVESTMENTS, INC
l A X //// C.F.N. 2012063171
‘ | LOT 5 >\// O.P.R. M.C.T.
| | i —_ _ _ 1 _——-—J_ GRAPHIC SCALE
| | - ——— 7/ //::_\ l———_—‘ r- Il STl 150 0 150 300
| _ ~ 7’/ ~ = ‘ ‘ | | \\\\\\\
‘ (—— ~/ e \ \ LOT 16 T~
| NS || LoT 15 l [ —
| REMAINDER OF A l > A | I -
/ / \ | l -
| CALLED 2.4038 ACRES | // 7\ \ LOT 14 ‘ iy ——__ ( IN FEET )
‘ GARY JOSEPH HUSS AND | LoT6 ;7 \ |11 \ B T 1 inch = 150 ft.
; REBECCA HUSS / g NN\ i L — === ~
| C.F.N. 201105575 | /) / NN\ J \
‘ 0.P.R. M.C.T. / / \ 111 -
| | _/// /// M\ J l/ \,
| |—— / LT13 M\ ———
! / BN
T~ 1) / //
T AT i 'L /
L———_——T—EA—D—ED —— ——— wAn
- Fi%s ACRES \ LOT 7 ; - RESTRICTED RESERVE "A
| CHRIS AU y |l
CEN Al R —— | /| /
O.P.R. MCT. o
o B 1; | wrz PRELIMINARY PLAY
Ion < r——
| Ll S Il I I >
T [ - LOUISA LANE ESTATES
| E oF /
o oz2=z99 | LOT 8 JI I et
- PERx® |\ A [ === N CALLED 148.264 ACRES A SUBDIVISION OF
N \ —— el \ MILAM DIXON MABRY ET AL
888 W =2 ///j/ L= B CFN. 200702325 13.496 ACRES (587,888 SQ. FT.)
I L— - - _ P.R. M.C.T.
s — //) k( Lot~ IN THE ZACHARIAH LANDRUM SURVEY, A-22
"- —— - -
| \ g W A MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
' / \ - ,
' | / \
| LOT 9 ‘ e
ALLED 0.438 ACRES -
obeR oo | | Ak Lo 19 LOTS 1 BLOCK 1 RESERVE
| AND WIFE, _ //\
| \
| C.FF?(N).N‘zgﬁL(‘)%jwz \\ /// o \\\ SEPTEMBER 2019
| O.P.R. M.C.T. i S -
!
! - >
i T - LOT 10 ~
CALLED TRACT | e
7~ . .
OF LAND | _ SURVEYOR: OWNERS:
DONALD DUNCAN AND| ! \ - o
WIFE, SAUNDRA /l/' AN // Christian C. Cheatham and Mary E. Cheatham
DUNCAN e e PO BOX 234, Montgomery, TX 77356
C.F.N. 9463962 | e \_ gomery
OFPR. MC.T. ‘\. /// 7 Gary Joseph Huss and Rebecca Huss
! // N CALLEFD)AET%OFACRES 525 SAWDUST ROAD, STE. 200 1143 Cypher Street, Kingsville, TX 77863
» e ‘
- - CHRISTIAN C. CHEATHAW THE wo((z)%@lz%gx 77380 Joshua C. Cheatham and Gayle S. Cheatham
// // "0OPR. MC.T www.landpoint.net 14331 Kellywood Lane, Houston, TX 77079

TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172

ENGINEER:

21123 Eva Street, Suite 200
Montgomery, TX 77356
(936) 647-0420
www.lsquaredengineering.com

SDR/JDC

JOB No. 18—0896 SHEET 1 OF 4



CALLED TRACT 1: 1.21 ACRES
THOMAS F. CORNIN 1

L \ CITY OF MONTGOMERY
BENCHMARK MONT 7

.R. M.C.T.

AND EFRAIN B. LUCAS = - ——— _ :
Sa | SLOLK 5 | LOT 1, BLOCK 2 Stewart
~_ | E9 G MOORE ESTATES Lake
~ S7oe S | \ MOORE ESTATES CAB. W, SHEET 158 M.R. M.C.T.
~ 205 | 3 | CAB. W, SHEET /158 THOMAS F. CORNIN
~~ 49", | €A% M.R. M.C.T. | AND EFRAIN B. LUCAS
~ 335,54 &3 | \ KATHY EILEEN MOORE | C.F. 2017078047 O.P.R. M.C.T
4 I STy C.F.N. 2004109585 o T e [149]
~ (49> | O 5 0.P.R' M.C.T. r
S | 45| \ I CITY OF MONTGOMERY
o - ’ Z| [FND. 5/8" IR. \ , 15" WATER AND SEWER /
) . : . UTILITY EASEMENT
Hep 0" g7~ ) 1 v \ 150.88° G NDIS/8T LR yo T ess, pe. 755 / VICINITY MAP
~— L FND. 5/8” IR ~ J/ N.T.S.
~— A //
~— L Mo /
' B.L o LOT 1 s
o _woeE e — — 47,378 7 e
N 8742°26" E — 215.49 — sQ. FT. P CITY OF MONTGOMERY
— 7010 } \ P C09'E A BENCHMARK MONT 1
1 — — — Bl . g3 03 Y ELEV.=239.70’
7 — 10' B \ / 5751.51
\ P 00 ACRE
\ \ ° A S\L\PE%O INC
MEN 96
\ WWESTHERSG110%8
\ §4 Sal81= cFN et —
3 - =\o_ LOT 2 \ wooD ol la|e 0.PR-
) o 18,626 \SHED = -
|52 s T \) iﬂ_v\w_ %
! o g \' : [\7\ /
A Sl
\___ 25 B.L. R
> 16’ U.E. — — —
— 1 , 7.85 S
N 140.05 S °
421 N 86006‘38" E- 200E06 J /?60
L W & PUBLIC AE) — L7 % CALLED 3.15 ACRES
» PRIVATE R.O.W. e S&E 1.00 ACRE
(GOP/R‘Y(ZL»_EP’_TO_E‘E._),/,f PHILIPELLO INVESTMENTS, INC GRAPHIC SCALE
_ 56 38°E 200.06 C.F.N. 2012063171
N86’ O N\ 0.P.R. M.C.T. 50 0 50 100
AN
5 86°06'38" C
2302 104.05 N ( IN FEET )
—|— " 18 UE. \\\\ 1 inch = 50 ft.
"\ r 25 B.L. 1 ‘ ~—
20" D.E. L T— _
& B.L. \ ~
Al : -~
(@] —~
—_ “ —~ —
| el
o \A LOT 15 ol =]
ool e 16,703 I INEE
~\.~ &_\m SQ. FT. o
Il \
s N
1) |
||| —_ PRELIMINARY PLAY
Lt — 400221 A2
s e LOUISA LANE ESTATES
3 » 3
M\Qg@\’ LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS A SUBDIVISION OF
, PROPERTY MARKER o 13.496 ACRES (587,888 SQ. FT.)
N AE. ACCESS EASEMENT
oV ENFD %EFSBS FILE NUMBER IN THE ZACHARIAH LANDRUM SURVEY, A—-22
RESTRICTED RESERVE "A” \,]g‘,‘*A R SON B MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
(RESTRICTED TO DRAINAGE PURPOSES ONLY) <9<9 OPR OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
1.323 ACRES ~ A
% M.C.T. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
RE 5 ieT oo 19 LOTS 1 BLOCK 1 RESERVE
"g" SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
"LANDPOINT 10194172" SEPTEMBER 20 1 9
”S”
CORVE TABLE SURVEYOR: OWNERS:
LINE TABLE Christian C. Cheatham and Mary E. Cheatham
NO. | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA CHD. BRG. | CHORD PO BOX 234, Montgomery, TX 77356
& c1 | 14772 | 22000 | 38°28'15" | N22°11'18"E | 144.96' NO.| BEARING |LENGTH
&\9 Gary Joseph Huss and Rebecca Huss
o), c2 | 1947 2500 | 44°36'42" | N19°07'04"E | 18.98' 11 | S17°49'45" W | 40.92' ingsvi
K 525 SAWDUST ROAD, STE. 200 1143 Cypher Street, Kingsville, TX 77863
f)fb‘ 70 c3 130.99' 60.00 | 125°05'01" [ N59°21'14"E | 106.48' L2 | S70°36'41"E 30.25' THE WOODLANDS, TX 77380 Joshua C. Cheatham and Gayle S. Cheatham
& C4 | 21571 | 19000 | 650259 | S53'3509"W | 20431 | | 13 | N17°49'S"E | 44.90 (281)465-8730 14331 Kellywood Lane, Houston, TX 77079
www.landpoint.net
cs | 221.56' | 160.00 | 79°20127" | S46°26'25" W | 204.28' 14 | N02°57'10"E | 26.11'
6 19.47' 25.00 | 44°36'41" | $80°24'38"E | 18.98' L5 | N30°51'04" W | 49.24' TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172
c7 | 3389 220.00 | 8°49'37" | N81°41'50"E | 33.86' 6 | N85%4521"E | 50.18'
R. W/CAP c8 | 370.12' | 270.00 | 78°32'30" | N46°50'23"E | 341.81' L7 | N30°3847"W | 3.91' ENGINEER
co | 411.06' | 300.00 | 78°30'24" | S46°51'26"W | 379.65' L8 | $02°57'10"W | 9.14'
C10 | 452.17' | 33000 | 78°30'24" | S46°51'26"W | 417.62' 110 | S$74°56'19"E | 16.60'
64 ACRES . on71 1 QN ocqigen ] o pcia A :
SORY BT AL ci1 | 13.91 15.00 | 53°07'48" | N18°59'46" W | 13.42 L11 | N 79°45'10"W | 51.55 21123 Eva Street, Suite 200
t NPR MCT €12 | 299.77' 60.00 | 286°15'37" | $82°25'52"E | 72.00' L12 | S03°14'54"E | 15.43' Montgomery, TX 77356
c13 | 13.91 15.00 | 53°07'48" | $34°08'03"W | 13.42' 113 | N79°45'10"W | 57.49' (936) 647-0420
www.lsquaredengineering.com
c14 | 58.95' 236.00 | 14°18'44" | S10°06'32"W | 58.80'

SDR/UDC JOB No. 18-0896 SH EET 2 OF 4



10" B.L —
LINE TABLE | — o 7 T waras € - 21549
\ — 1 140.10 _
NO.| BEARING LENGTH \ / . —— — —_10'—8\—
11 | s17°49'45"wW | 40.92" \ \
L2 | s70°36'41"E | 30.25' V=T \
13 | N17°4945"E | 44.90' -—— \ ” \
(@]
14 | N02°57'10"E | 26.11' \ G LOT 2 \ woob
LOT 3 > \ ,
L5 | N30°51'04" W | 49.24' \ PART -OF A 17,572 FU\Z 9 @ ;goelg_?. SHED
\ CALLED 1.000 ACRES sqQ. FT. alRel IR
6 | N85°4521"E | 50.18' \ CITY OF MONTGOMERY M:\
C.F.N. 8500841 \ m
L7 | N30°38'47"W | 3.9 \ OPR MOT t
o711 A" 1 \ ZSL’B‘_L‘  — Stewar
18 | so2s710"w | 9.4 \ - \ — e — Lake
110 | $74°56'19"E | 16.60' | - - 4 ——
' — 40.05’
111 | N79°45'10" W | 51.55' 2 aq'34"E 113.91 , 1 .
\ HSH X N84 49 3 69 90, - 42]7 l N 86°06|38" E _ 200'06 E
112 | S03°14'54"E | 15.43' \ = A 530 r
- ' BUC A.E.)
L13 | N79°45'10" W | 57.49' == T (60° PRIVATE R-g-‘”- & PU s
\ o ~ g6 05 38'E  200.0 VICINITY MAP
] - N.T.S.
| [Vl , " _ 1
| 5\ 5 86°06'38 ’W 200.06
| . 2302 104.05
\ \ — — —|— 7 18 U.E
| l — - — o5 BL | r
| “ea 50 420E — B :
— N84 50742 20’ D.E. |
| o 80.04’ \ \ & B.L m\
| S — 10 BL N
‘ wn 8 g (@) \C
| 2 \ 8\4 LOT 15 oo |
= P~ R 16,703 A INEE
| © A% saFT NS
| N \ LOT 14 g\g ‘:}\?ﬁ o m
| REMAINDER OF A e gg'gg.? N INT \ \
| CALLED 2.4038 ACRES ol - ¥ 1. \ m\
GARY |JOSEPH HUSS AND w\m \
| REBECGA HUSS vl '
| C.F.N. 2011055751 f\" \
| O.P.R..M.C.T. )
| || | —
| \ D /\Oi? o\ A7
| \ 10 \0_BY — Sl
| — sy
| 7" 130.84' \ iﬁ* 566"
‘ ° 1 0 " . 5 -
| 'S” N84° 58 203.75__ - 520
| ———— 77 —— —cc EASEMENT
== 3 \ c F3201A61o7257 OPR MCT. |
| b N— / RESTRICTED RESERVE "A” GRAPHIC SCALE
E \ - — T (RESTRICTED TO DRAINAGE PURPOSES ONLY) 50 0 50 100
T el : e e
l PART CALLED 4.96 ACRES o 23,329 / / R (57,621 SQ.FT.)
SQ. FT.
| CHRISTIAN C. CHEATHAM ~ "R
% | C.F.N.| 2015113862 O.P.R. M.C.T. = ( IN FEET )
S 1 inch = 50 ft.
o
\ z
l
g | 10 BL >
; ‘ - 585° 43 48"W 0 ::))
\ FND./5/8" IR. W/CAP Y Y
_——— — — — — T ¥ —
f - ~N
| {
>
t %
| /:q) ,Lb:\
l z 3 Q
| 2 . <
: 5
| 2 & &7 PRELIMINARY PLAY
l CALLED 0.38 ACRES N
| LISA LYNNETTE MARTIN S LOUISA LANE ESTATES
| C.F.N. 2002-093624
| OPRMCT. A SUBDIVISION OF
.‘ 5 TND. 5/8” IR. W/CAP 13.496 ACRES (587,888 SQ. FT.)
l IN THE ZACHARIAH LANDRUM SURVEY, A—-22
l . .
| FND. 5/8 "R'—W/_CAP s _ W CALLED 148.264 ACRES MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
T T T T T T Ay MILAM DIXON MABRYETALT
7S v 0.P.R. M.C.T.
. ~ C.F.N. 2007023231 19 LOTS 1 BLOCK 1 RESERVE
l
| SEPTEMBER 2019
|
l
CALLED 0.438 ACRES
'. ROBERT A. LIGHT AND WIFE CURVE TABLE SURVEYOR OWNERS
RONI T. LIGHT
| C.F.N. 2015020452 LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA CHD. BRG. | CHORD Christian C. Cheatham and Mary E. Cheatham
| O.P.R. M.C.T. PO BOX 234, Montgomery, TX 77356
c1 | 147.72' | 22000 | 38°28'15" | N22°11'18"E | 144.96'
.. c2 | 1947 25.00 | 44°36'42" | N19°07'04"E | 18.98' Gary Joseph Huss and Rebecca Huss
| c3 | 13099' | 60.00 | 125°05'01" | N59°21'14"E | 106.48' 525 SAWDUST ROAD, STE. 200 1143 Cypher Street, Kingsville, TX 77863
| ca4 215.71' 190.00 | 65°02'59" | S53°35'09"W | 204.31' THE WO((;;I;%I;IE%;)FX 77380 Joshua C. Cheatham and Gayle S. Cheatham
.l' N — cs | 22156' | 160.00 | 79°2027" | s46°2625"w | 204.28' www.landpoint.net 14331 Kellywood Lane, Houston, TX 77079
| c6 | 19.47 25.00 | 44°36'41" | $80°24'38"E | 18.98' TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172
l CALLED TRACT OF LAND c7 | 3389 | 22000 | 849'37" | N81°41'50"E | 33.86' o
O R e LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS PP R Ry p——

C.F.N. 9463962

N 46°50'23"E | 341.81' E N GINE E R .

| OPR MOT "s” PROPERTY MARKER o co | 411.06' | 300.00 | 78°3024" | S46°51'26"W | 379.65'
. - A.E. ACCESS EASEMENT C10 | 45217' | 330.00 | 78°30'24" | S46°51'26"W | 417.62'
- C.F. CLERK’S FILE NUMBER
| ~ 6&% FND. FOUND ci1 | 1391 15.00 | 53°07'48" | N18°59'46" W | 13.42'
" L.R. IRON ROD _
.. P N 91«%&&0 ) IRON PIPE c12 | 299.77' 60.00 | 286°15'37" | $82°25'52"E | 72.00' 211\}[23‘[EV3 Stree%(s‘;l;g 52600
Q & o’ g ontgomery,
~ . .
l P Sf\%« §\6%6 - RSOW ELQFHTS /%F”\\’IVS_T RON ROD WITH CAP c14 | 5895 | 236.00 | 14°18'44" | $10°06'32"W | 58.80' www.lsquaredengineering.com
PRSI N -
'. e ¢ K_ ° P "LANDPOINT 10194172"
C)A

SDR/UDC JOB No. 18-0896 SH EET 3 OF 4



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

That Christian C. Cheatham, Mary E. Cheatham, Joshua C. Cheatham, Gayle S. Cheatham, Gary
Joseph Huss and Rebecca Huss herein acting individually or through the undersigned duly
authorized agents, does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein described real property as
the Louisa Lane Estates Subdivision, and does hereby make subdivision of said property according
to the lines, streets, alleys, parks, and easements therein shown, and dedicate to public use
forever all areas shown on this plat as streets, alleys, parks, and easements, except those
specifically indicated as private; and does hereby waive any claims for damages occasioned by
the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys dedicated, or occasioned by the
alteration of the surface of any portion of streets or alleys to conform to such grades and does
hereby bind Owner, and Owner's successors and assigns to warrant and forever defend the title
to the land so dedicated.

Owner hereby certifies that Owner has or will comply with all applicable regulations of the city,
and that a rough proportionality exists between the dedications, improvements, and exactions
required under such regulations and the projected impact of the subdivision.

WITNESS my hand in Montgomery County, Texas, this ____ day of __________ , 2019.

BY: BY:
Christian C. Cheatham, Owner Mary E. Cheatham, Owner

BY: BY:
Gary Joseph Huss, Owner

Rebecca Huss, Owner

BY: BY:
Joshua C. Cheatham, Owner Gayle S. Cheatham, Owner

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Christian C. Cheatham
and Mary E. Cheatham, known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same for purposes and
consideration therein set forth and the same said Mary E. Cheatham, having been examined by
me privately and apart from her husband and having the same fully explained to her by me,
acknowledged said instrument to be her act and deed, and that she had willingly signed the
same.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Gary Joseph Huss and
Rebecca Huss, known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing
instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same for purposes and consideration
therein set forth and the same said Rebecca Huss, having been examined by me privately and
apart from her husband and having the same fully explained to her by me, acknowledged said
instrument to be her act and deed, and that she had willingly signed the same.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Joshua C. Cheatham and
Gayle S. Cheatham, known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me they executed the same for purposes and
consideration therein set forth and the same said Gayle. Cheatham, having been examined by
me privately and apart from her husband and having the same fully explained to her by me,
acknowledged said instrument to be her act and deed, and that she had willingly signed the
same.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

SDR /JDC JOB No. 18-0896

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

That | Jay Dean Canine, do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual and accurate
survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereof were properly placed under my
personal supervision, in accordance with the subdivision regulations of the City of Montgomery, Texas.

Jay Dean Canine
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 4345

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
| THE UNDERSIGNED, Engineer for the City of Montgomery, hereby certify that this subdivision plat

conforms to all requirements of the subdivision regulations of the City as to which his approval is
required.

BY:

Chris Roznovsky, P.E.
City Engineer — City of Montgomery

This plat and subdivision has been submitted to and considered by the City Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Council of the City of Montgomery, Texas and is hereby approved by
such Commission and Council.

Dated this Day of 2019
ATTEST:
By: By:
Sara Countryman Nelson Cox
Mayor Chairman — Planning Zoning Commission
By:
Susan Hensley — City Secretary

COUNTY CLERK

I, Mark Turnbull, Clerk of the County Court of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that
the within instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in my office

on ________ day of 2019, at _______ o'clock __.M., and duly recorded on
——___ day of 2019, at ______ o'clock __.M., in cabinet ____ _ , sheet
______ of Records of for said County.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, at Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas the day and date
last above written.

BY:
Mark Turnbull, Clerk, County Court,
Montgomery County, Texas

By: Deputy

We, Weststar Mortgage, Inc., owner and holder of liens against the property described in the plat
known as Louisa Lane Estates, said lien being evidenced by instrument of record in County
Clerk’s File Number 2015013664 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery County, Texas, do
hereby in all things subordinate to said plat said liens, and we hereby confirm that we are the
present owner of said Lien and have not assigned the same nor any part thereof, and as such
consent to the filing of this plat.

BY:

Weststar Mortgage, Inc.

STATE OF VIRGINIA
COUNTY OF PRINCE WILLIAM

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
of the Weststar Mortgage, Inc., known to me to be the persons whose names
are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the
same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and in the capacity therein and
herein set out, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

We, Texas Professional Mortgage, LLC, owner and holder of liens against the property described in
the plat known as Louisa Lane Estates, said lien being evidenced by instrument of record in
County Clerk’s File Number 2014091588 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery County,
Texas, do hereby in all things subordinate to said plat said liens, and we hereby confirm that we
are the present owner of said Lien and have not assigned the same nor any part thereof, and
as such consent to the filing of this plat.

BY:

Texas Professional Mortgage, LLC

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
of the Texas Professional Mortgage, LLC, known to me to be the persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed
the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and in the capacity therein and
herein set out, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

We, Post Oak Bank, N.A., owner and holder of liens against the property described in the plat
known as Louisa Lane Estates, said lien being evidenced by instrument of record in County
Clerk’s File Number 2019015023 of the Real Property Records of Montgomery County, Texas, do
hereby in all things subordinate to said plat said liens, and we hereby confirm that we are the
present owner of said Lien and have not assigned the same nor any part thereof, and as such
consent to the filing of this plat.

BY:

Post Oak Bank, N.A.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HARRIS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
of the Post Oak Bank, N.A., known to me to be the persons whose names are
subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same
for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and in the capacity therein and herein set
out, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

PRELIMINARY PLAY

LOUISA LANE ESTATES
A SUBDIVISION OF

13.496 ACRES (587,888 SQ. FT.)
IN THE ZACHARIAH LANDRUM SURVEY, A-22
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

1 BLOCK 1 RESERVE
SEPTEMBER 2019

19 LOTS

SURVEYOR: OWNERS:

Christian C. Cheatham and Mary E. Cheatham
PO BOX 234, Montgomery, TX 77356

Gary Joseph Huss and Rebecca Huss

525 SAWDUST ROAD, STE. 200 1143 Cypher Street, Kingsville, TX 77863

THE WOODLANDS, TX 77380
(281)465-8730
www.landpoint.net

Joshua C. Cheatham and Gayle S. Cheatham
14331 Kellywood Lane, Houston, TX 77079

TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172

ENGINEER:

21123 Eva Street, Suite 200
Montgomery, TX 77356
(936) 647-0420
www.lsquaredengineering.com

SHEET 4 OF 4






1575 Sawdust Road, Suite 400

The Woodlands, Texas 77380

JONES| CARTER Tel: 281.363.4039
Fax: 281.363.3459

www.jonescarter.com

September 12, 2019

The Planning and Zoning Commission
City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Rd.
Montgomery, Texas 77356

Re: Submission of Replat
The Shoppes at Montgomery, Section 2
City of Montgomery

Dear Commission:

We reviewed the Replat submission for the referenced development on behalf of the City of
Montgomery. Our review was based on The City of Montgomery’s Code of Ordinances, Chapter 78,
Section 63 and any other applicable chapters. We offer no objection to the plat and recommend the
Commission approve the plat as submitted.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Chrls Roznovsky, E 5

Engineer for the City

CVR/ab
K:\W5841\W5841-1018-00 The Shoppes at Montgomery\Project Management\Letters\Shoppes\REPLAT MEMO Shoppes at Montgomery
Section 2 09122019.doc

Enclosures: The Shoppes at Montgomery Sec. 2 Replat
Plat Fee Calculation Sheet, Title Letter, and Tax Certificate
cc: The Honorable Mayor and City Council — City of Montgomery
Mr. Richard Tramm — City of Montgomery, City Administrator
Ms. Susan Hensley — City of Montgomery, City Secretary
Mr. Larry Foerster — Darden, Fowler & Creighton, LLP, City Attorney
Mr. Jay Dean Canine, RPLS — Landpoint

Texas Board of Professional Engineers Registration No. F-438 | Texas Board of Professional Land Surveying Registration No. 10046106



LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS

0.P.

=4 A

>THNOQUIVCTOALIL
mmon<cmmrIoow™

* O . . . - .
>0 mamc M

mw

o 4~

fm

CLERK'S FILE NUMBER

FOUND
IRON ROD
OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS

MAP RECORDS
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

..//—-SHTE

RIGHT OF WAY
DEED RECORDS
BUILDING LINE
UTILITY EASEMENT
PATHWAY EASEMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
CONCRETE MONUMENT
GULF STATES UTILITY
SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
TO BE RELEASED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (100 YEAR)
ACCESS EASEMENT
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
TEMPORARY TURN—AROUND EASEMENT
SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
STAMPED "LANDPOINT 10194172"
PROPERTY MARKER
VICINITY MAP
N.T.S.
T STATEH@M, [ — ——
; .
AY i
// ~ (R.O.w, VAHES) u \\\\\\\\ N
/ == ——T==—_ % : (i) \\\\\\\\\\\\\ ///
RESTRICTED | T——Z==—— E,m e
RESERVE "C” | Rl
/ ! IERSE. AT @1k
! RESERVE "A" P.R. M.C.T. |
i I’ 1.10 ACRES RESERVE "B" == 2 200 g OPR. M.CT X\
| (47914 sQ. FT) | ‘o8t acREs | [ T wogu| L ] TBUONGjp—=Zz==ZL_
/ (35,175 SQ. FT.) N
— | -
T wh -
/ ﬁ" RESERVE "H" Sl
GRAPHIC SCALE Fe MONTGL  an 2.76 ACRES W i et
McCOY'S MONTGOMERY | @& I (120,335 SQ. FT.) \ | | it O T O T
CABINET Z, SHEET 4188 | o / ’ - Tl VA L= i ey R
150 0 150 300 M.R. M.C.T i |y 16 150 SANTARY  \ | f / TRRN
R. M.C.T. j g W.LE CONTROL EASEMENT, * o NN
/ |o (TO BE RECORDED \ |\ | ; / RESERVE "A" >N .
' g g 15 NsmovEND. | I [ THE SHOPPES AT SO,
) MONTGOMERY: SECTION ~ / S
( IN FEET ) REsTRICTED [ feo [ )2 RESERVE "C” - |- GABINET 7, SHEET. 5053-5054 ) /7,// Y /
. RESERVE D" | pdi II:"" 8.25 ACRES - e MR MCLT. /// y -
1 inch = 150 ft. 25 (359,585 SQ. FT.) s CHANNEL Y /&
! = C el _eeRMeT N AT ——— LN EASEMENT /)0 / Y()() A
| Q¢ RESERVE "G” == ; Yy PAFICZ N
o / ] 2.60 ACRES -\ ; S RS
— 8 \ | (113,355 SQ. FT.) ! RESERVE *"J” S/ AN
/ \ / VARIABLE WIDTH ; I 3.52 ACRES ; / S & g3 fv%.
/ \ CHANNEL EASEMENT Z | (153,358 SQ. F1.) '/ /, /o e
| \ y/ S.S.E. AE // / FARNe Q@ e}
/ =k — ?fFéNé )2 007-021554 =2 C.FN~2007-021555 O.P.R. M.C.T. / / & £
resTROTD j e e P s o [/ § e
—— Pt . 4 N
RESERVE "A"/ / T.C.SS.E. (TRACT 2)— \ ‘F//‘(\ L i C.F.N. 2017113726 & { LS _: i R TR
/ / C.F.N. 2018099412 \ I CALLED \0.9128 ACRES_ s gtygmh(:zg? - /\ S y §$~
T.T.AE. / / OP.R. M.C.T. \ . CITY OF WMONTGOME R —— / & J/ VQVQ;@
CFN. oo NS vy S T en 1 e Almee N T e EN 9918059563 ot S N e T e ST T CENL 2008039646 o — ——— —— T T N\~ _ L ,
- / CALLED 1.52 ‘ACRES I C.F.N. 2918059503 .~ __________:\(__ = S oo S0
SPR MOT / \ W, CITY OF MONTGOMERY \\ i O.P.R.‘/M,C./T.// - R 7/ y b@*@v\ggx
/ — ) — —_—— // // N N
J [ — — C.F.N. 2008-0900957 £ \ 09443 ARES T ) Q(gwb\%
; 71 —_— PRMCT i e 25' BUILDING LINE & C.F.N. 2018047191 / / é“ ok
- Y S = Sl S VISUAL BARRIER 0.P.R. M.C.T. / S IO
T 7’—“——::: =T — I~ e NN NN NN NNy e e e e e =TT T T T 7 /O @Q@'Q'
T & I N / R
0257 AE. L7 N\(25' BUIDING LINE &\ i i e I / \Z%/
T~< ao08-080088  VSUALBRRER A —ommTEETTT i CALLED 32,400 ACRES /
TS~ OPRMCT_____————— CALLED 0.0084 ACRES | RANDALL RISHER ET AL
CITY OF MONTGOMERY . C.F.N. 8816474 0.P:R.
C.F.N. 2018059503 M:C.T.
0.P.R. M.C.T:

NOTES:
All corners are set 5/8 inch iron rods w/cap stamped “Landpoint

1.
10194172” unless otherwise shown or noted.
located in Zone "AE”, Zone

2. This property is
"X—Shaded”, determined to be inside 100 year flood plain”. This plat
does lie within a designated Special Flood Hazard Areq, inundated

"X” and ”"Zone

by 100 year flood or Other Flood Areas.
3. Fencing may be used as the visual barrier in accordance with

City of Montgomery Ordinance.

4. Subject to Restrictions recorded under per Montgomery County
Clerk's File Number 2018047191, 2018047192, 2018047193,
2018047190, 2018049285, 2018049286 O.P.R. M.C.T. and Cabinet Z,

Page 5387—-5391 P.R. M.C.T.

A SUBDIVISION OF

23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
BEING ALL OF THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY

SECTIO

N 2

RECORDED UNDER CAB. Z, SHEET 5387/-5388 M.R. M.C.T.
IN THE JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A-8
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

1 BLOCK

SURVEYOR:

Formerly
TOWN AND COUNTRY SURVEYORS
2219 SAWDUST ROAD, STE. 2003
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77380
(281)465-8730
www.landpoint.net

TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172
SDR/JDC

10 RESERVES

September 2019

OWNER:

Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC
149 Colonial Road
Manchester, CN 06045

City of Montgomery
101 Old Plantersville Road

Montgomery, TX 77356

SHEET 1 OF &

JOB No. 19—1089



ELEV.=291.77 N89° 53" 00"E 4,02208’7

CITY OF MONTGOMERY .
BENCHMARK MONT 7 ——— FND

/\ < 5/8" | R (R.O

l! V, I - W/cap O-W. VARIES)

¢ 1I33Hs
€ 133HS

! ./-SITE

/
/
RESTRICTED | I 149.00'
RESERVE "C” | _
/ T —
// N RESTRICTED RESERVE "A" T -
| = / (FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES ONLY) -
< 1.10 ACRES
/ N (47,914 sQ. FT.) i RESTRICTED RESERVE "B” l VICINITY MAP
/ 70\ (FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES ONLY) - N.T.S.
| a 0.81 ACRES I
| (35,175 SQ. FT.)
/ )
| !
. | :
T~ /
g !
/ _
|
| !
/ - i
FINAL PLAT // g @ I
McCOY’'S MONTGOMERY E x -
CABINET Z, SHEET 4188 | I
M.R. M.C.T. I 8 8 N
D 82° 1 m _
// < 5 w / 06" 10" 39935 15500
/ g7 =
RESTRICTED 03 é,? o %J/ .
RESERVE "D” oSk~ -'[a F
! 359 ©lg ¢f ! GRAPHIC SCALE
/ Iz ~Y .
/ & S % 5’/ RESTRICTED RESERVE *C” 60 0 60 120
I > - o @ (FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES ONLY) I
| m = =2 ;0/ 8.25 ACRES -
/ o N (359,585 SQ. FT.) e — — I
I x / — ™ ( IN FEET )
// fo 3 e ~ - 1 inch = 60 ft.
/
I / - N !
/ ~
/ | P ﬁ\ LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS
// / - - —_— - _ C.FN. CLERK’S FILE NUMBER
—_— —_— — _ _ _I. FND. FOUND
I / )\ .R. IRON ROD
/ - O.P.R. M.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
_ | | T.C.S.SE. (TRACT 2) I \ M.R. MAP RECORDS
T — | C.F.N. 2018099412 M.C.T. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
- / O.P.R. M.C.T - R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY
FND. 1/2” I.R.¢ SSE. (TRACT 2) I D.R. DEED RECORDS
/ CFN. 5018096413 B.L. BUILDING LINE
| OPR MCT . U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT
R ML T P.E. PATHWAY EASEMENT
// / _ I P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
i} CM CONCRETE MONUMENT
/ / - \ G.S.U. GULF STATES UTILITY
/ - I 16’ \ S.C.E. SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
/ / \ L28 _ T.B.R. TO BE RELEASED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
<
RESTRICTED _3 NERAYT B.FE BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (100 YEAR)
RESERVE "A” @ " ¥
/ / ] \ T T.C.S.S.E. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
/ NSE™ 55T — ' T.T.AE. TEMPORARY TURN—AROUND EASEMENT
/ / 6°28'38"W 37.31° r@/\\\ ”s” SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
/ 2\ : . STAMPED ”"LANDPOINT 10194172”
/ v / CALLED 1.52 ACRES \ I S o PROPERTY MARKER
y @) ( CITY OF MONTGOMERY
/ / C.F.N. 2008—0900957 \ -
0.P.R. M.C.T.
| / | Co REPLAT
/ , .
) \/ ot wee | \ THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
/ I X smse ) : SECTION 2
/ —_ T B b —
T.T.AE. _ I R SN o .
/C.F.N. 2008—102104— 25 BUILDING LINE & —_ - — — P A S T A SUBDIVISION OF
- / _ _— — e — e = BT T TR NN o 23.5630 ACRES (1 026,406 SQ FT)
-/ — —— ) , , ) )
\\\\\ 7 1\ 5 . CALLED 0.0084 ACRES BEING ALL OF THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
~ —>"5g7° 04’ 53" W 359.5 CITY OF MONTGOMERY
FND. 1/2” IR. W/CAP-/J 0.257 AE. 60’ G.S.U. R.O.W. C.F.N. 2018059503 (X=SHADED) SECTION 2
L21 C.F.N. 2008—090959 (NO RECORDING FOUND) O.P.R. M.C.T. EERN _
) O.P.R. M.C.T. N e\ N NN "RECORDED UNDER CAB. Z, SHEET 5387—-5388 M.R. M.C.T.
~ \FND. 5/8 I.R. W/CAP - —— — -_ = CALLED 32 400 ACRES
- Y — RANDALL RISHER \ET- AL IN THE JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A-—8
~—~— — — MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
1 BLOCK 10 RESERVES
LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE S e p te mb er 2 O 1 9
NO.| BEARING LENGTH |NO.| BEARING LENGTH |NO.| BEARING LENGTH [[NO.| BEARING LENGTH NO. | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA CHD. BRG. | CHORD SURVEYOR
11 | $64°43's5"E | 10035 |L10 | $77°16'39"W | 28.01 |L19 | s16°55'55"W | 137.77 [ 128 | N89°29'a3"E | 226.14 c1 | 165.02 | 293479 | 3°13'18" | $25°59'10"W | 165.00 . OWNE R:
12 | $35°25'09"w | 39.55 | 11| N4g8°a9'15"E | 4165 | 120 | N03°0047"W | 3895 [ 129 | S02°07'02"w | 12.84 c2 | 28323 | 1,040.00 | 15°36'13" | N 16°04'43"E | 282.35 ?ﬁgrgg?m?rlyRSHdlos Associates, LLC
L3 $53°27'12" W 61.49 L12 | S57°42'07" W 49.80 L21 | N 73°40'16" W 8.95 L30 S 86°27'44" E 85.97 c3 23.33 95.00 14°04'12" | N 14°55'56" E 23.27 olonia oa
: : : Manchester, CN 06045
14 | s27°59'13"w | 4534 | 113 [ N88°19'31"W | 6951 | 122 | N55°02'55"wW | 4330 [ 131 | N86°27'41"W | 97.75 ca 5578 105.00 | 14°04'12" | N14°55'56"E | 25.72 Citv of Mont
ity of Montgomery
L5 S00°14'23"E 32.40 L14 | S74°20'30" W 36.71 L23 $82°06'10" E 40.00 c5 23.33 95.00 14°04'12" | N 00°51'44" E 23.27 TOWN AND CFS{J_IETGIEIYY SURVEYORS 101 Old Plantersville Road
L6 | S16°05'33"E | 65.89 | L15 | $89°26'02"W | 55.00 |l24 | N02°07'02"E | 11.72 c6 | 25.78 105.00 | 14°04'12" | N00°51'44"E | 25.72 ZZ}TQI-IE?AVvVv(]))éIDSEAl?SéAD:TXS??%SBZgOS Montgomery, TX 77356
17 | s19°22'45"€ | 4097 |16 | N75°1020"W | 2467 | 125 | N07°53'50"E | 484.79 (281) 465—8730
18 | N70°12'01"W | 21.69 |17 | s6270822"w | 29.05 | 126 | s07°53'50"w | 498.60 www.landpoint. net
L9 | N50°41'30"W | 35.03 |L18 | s26°42'36"W | 63.28 |27 | s89°2943"w | 224.66 TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172
SDR/JIDC JOB No. 19—1094 SHEET 2 OF &




|
-9
m ] !
()] ()]
N - O Ir - I
i i ST
! o g ol ATE HiGHW Ay 10
N84 24' zc» BENCHM 4 SNA;SOMERY . (Row, VARIES) S
I 2600 S82° 06" 1 < I ./
01| [ * sse (et
—_H I O.P.R. M.C.T.
FND. "CM”
/ I / /2276
| “ = VICINITY MAP
A P ~{ 7 N.T.S.
= S 7
-5 7
/ \F '591
RESTRICTED RESERVE "H” + > S 7' 39"k
/ (FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES ONLY) \ — == 244.29' /
—_ T
: 2.76 ACRES \ | S~ Lk 6 U, 5
(120,335 SQ. FT.) / \/ = ~7/3?'V‘ B‘i\igu&;soglﬁ‘f%)m M / AR
/ ACoESS EASEMENT / %%‘ — : N J
C.F.N. 2018047191 / / 2
0.P.R. M.C.T. / o J o7

26’ U.E.

—
~
~~
/7
5

C.F.N. 9637970 \ N
Q
/ ?Hi‘IF'QC'H’\ébC-T- \ \| | / / VARIABLE WIDTH | / W /
CHANNEL
N8Z" G5 157 AREA T.B.R.) T.C.S.S.E. (TRACT 1) D /
- O'W 3957333 " " CFN. 2018099412 / fio ESEMENT
| & O.P.R. M.C.T. / / 154
: = / / @ ‘22
o
. To)
e / / -
! / / / | > GRAPHIC SCALE
I L23 on / / S.S.E. 60 0 60 120
RESTRICTED RESERVE "G / C.F.N. 2007-021554
“RESTRICTED RESERVE "C” (FOR COMMERCIAL S.S.E. (TRACT 1) / (T.BR.) ‘7 (ot
. | (FOR COMMERCIAL PURPOSES ONLY) C.F.N. 2018099413 RESTRICTED RESERVE "I o
PURPOSES ONLY) 2.60 ACRES O.P.R. M.C.T. / (FOR~COMMERCIAL ( IN FEET )
\ 8.25 ACRES (113,355 sQ. FT.) \ | /  PURPOSES ONLY) \ 1 inch = 60 ft
(359,585 SQ. FT.)// _ 2.39° ACRES / \. 2048 '
— i —_—— — — (104177 'SQ. FT.) ' o qa' 12"E
; - 5 “\L‘ —_— — — | LS N87° ¥4 1 LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS
— o —_— .
—F . CITY. OF 'MONTGOMERY €\ 6.48'
)\ S . T.C.S.S.E. (TRACT 1) — J C.F.N. 2007—021553 ‘\ ,11 C.FN. CLERK’S FILE NUMBER
. 150' SANITARY C.F.N. 2018099412 ~] N\ 22 20.49 END FOUND
3 CONTROL EASEMENT O.P.R. M.C.T. < — (@BR) - ~ =7 '
| \ £ (TO BE RECORDED = 3 2 R O oD
3 7 = — ) L/ // O.P.R. M.C.T. OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
: \ 2o BY SEPARATE <X o N M.R MAP RECORDS
A5 INSTRUMENT) //_ T Y \v\v ©. f po / M.C.T. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
I \ / b VARIABLE WIDTH 4/ L0 Wos S PERRINY & / / R.O.W. RIGHT OF WAY
- CHANNEL EASEMENT K& J D.R. DEED RECORDS
7 4 B.L BUILDING LINE
| \ N ¥ 5 / UE UTILITY EASEMENT
N 33 A /
: \ S.S.E. O 325 90/ P.E PATHWAY EASEMENT
C.F.N. 2007-021554 ~ : 7 AN AN P.UE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
| 6 wLe (TBR.) _ o 49 9 % CM CONCRETE_MONUMENT
128 g < L S r > G.S.U GULF STATES UTILITY
v // X L§® M/ o S.C.E. SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
L2/ | ) _— — — Yo7 O 7 - T.B.R. TO BE RELEASED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
e geN & S86° 28' 38" P o, B.F.E BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (100 YEAR)
1888 3T 35 146 %8?:8 E s T — AE. ACCESS EASEMENT
—N77 238\ . ~ O . RESTRICTED RESERVE "K” T.C.S.SE. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
11o- - e CFEN. 2008-039646 (FOR COMMERCIAL T.T.AE. TEMPORARY TURN—AROUND EASEMENT
he CALLED 0.9128 ACRES N ~
S - P % & O.P.R. M.C.T. —— L PURPOSES ONLY) S SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
cngF SF Zmoggggggggw _ / o / | L 1.77 ACRES STAMPED “"LANDPOINT 10194172”
\' OPR MCT. - 5 / X __ (mr2sesa.FL) o PROPERTY MARKER
N AN N SN\ T - =

NN ____—-—<————————".“_’_‘_f REPLAT
~ e s o THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
60" G.SU. ROM. S SECTION 2

CITY LIMITS (NO RECORDINGFOUND)
CITY.OF MONTGOMERY A SUBDIVISION OF
AN A e 23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
P s SN R T TR RN BEING ALL OF THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
g SECTION 2
| DN RECORDED UNDER CAB. Z, SHEET 538/-5388 M.R. M.C.T.
CALLED. 32.400. AC
RANDALL RISHER ET- AL IN THE JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A-—8
816474 Q.P.R-MC.T
- C.ENNB PREMEA
i MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
1 BLOCK 10 RESERVES
LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE S e p te mb er 2 O 1 9
NO.| BEARING LENGTH |NO.| BEARING LENGTH |NO.| BEARING LENGTH [[NO.| BEARING LENGTH NO. | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA CHD. BRG. | CHORD SUR EYOR
L1 | s64°43'55"E | 10035 |L10 | $77°16'39"W | 28.01 |L19| s16°55'55"w | 137.77 | L28 | N89°29'43"E | 226.14 c1 | 165.02 | 2,934.79 | 3°1318" | $25°59'10"W | 165.00 V . OWNE R .
L2 | $35°25'09"W | 39.55 | L11 | N 48°49'15"E 4165 | 120 | N0O3°00'47"W | 3895 |[L29 | s02°07'02"w | 12.84 c2 | 28323 | 1,040.00 | 15°36'13" | N 16°04'43"E | 282.35 Montgomc?ry SH 105 Associates, LLC
L3 $53°27'12" W 61.49 L12 | S57°42'07" W 49.80 L21 | N 73°40'16" W 8.95 L30 S 86°27'44" E 85.97 c3 23.33 95.00 14°04'12" | N 14°55'56" E 23.27 149 Colonial Road
: : : Manchester, CN 06045
L4 | s27°59'13"w | 4534 |L13 | N88°19'31"W | 69.51 | 122 | N55°02'55"W | 4330 [L31 | N86°2741"W | 97.75 049" occicgn )
ca 25.78 105.00 | 14°04'12" | N 14°55'56"E | 25.72 City of Montgomery
L5 S00°14'23" E 32.40 L14 | S74°20'30" W 36.71 L23 $82°06'10" E 40.00 cs5 23.33 95.00 14°04'12" | N 00°51'44" E 23.27 TOWN AND CFS{J_IETGIEIYY SURVEYORS 101 Old Plantersville Road
L6 | S16°05'33"E | 6589 [L15| S89°26'02"W | 55.00 |Ll24 | N02°07'02"E | 11.72 c6 | 2578 105.00 | 14°04'12" | N0O°51'44"E | 25.72 ZZ}TQI-IE?AVvVv(]))éIDSEAI?SSAD:TXS’I:?%SBZgOS Montgomery, TX 77356
L7 | s19°22'45"E 4097 |L16 | N75°2020"W | 24.67 | 125 | N07°53'50"E | 484.79 (281) 465—}3730
18 | N70°12'01"W | 2169 | 117 | s62°08'22"w | 29.05 | 126 | s07°53'50"w | 498.60 www.landpoint. net
L9 | N50°41'30"W | 35.03 |[L18 | s26°42'36"W | 63.28 |27 | s89°29'43"w | 224.66 TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172
SDR/JDC JOB No. 19—1094 SHEET 3 OF 5




./-SITE

2 | ¢ 3 - :
- T /
m m -
N TATE HGHWAY 105 /
© ——
I VICINITY MAP
. S.S.E. (TRACT 1) N.T.S.
| C.F.N. 2018099413
' O.P.R. M.C.T.
I / FND. "CM”
. | 2276
1T
— _ T — i Ly "
— T3 — 775
I / d\ e S S8
- / / \’\\\\ S 2 O7'39uE / J
7/ / / = ::/Z\c;ﬂ‘l_ 2007 26" U.E. o
L =5 = L8 gy 21554 /b, R e LSRR L
B | | 0.9443 Acres / AN \%\ 'T-ﬁ NV, et
/ [] ACCESS EASEMENT — \ /‘\r\\ ng
C.F.N. 2018047191 / / e 2 f 7 7 / N
| OP.R. M.C.T. / o R el V% <
. | / / \Y oy i 1T et Ul T P Sl N >~
/I/ / //§ / Q<>$v‘\/ \\A\: \\\ \\\
/f [~ / / / VARIABLE WIDTH v/ @O / \\\ i\\ ~ GRAPHIC SCALE
CHANNEL . N b
/) /5-2-3-5-2561%%%%21) / | EASEMENT b, / RESERVE "A SN X >~ 60 0 60 120
I ] [~ 1 GEN. 20180 /" ” “THE 'SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY SO X S
/ | /7 y 154,25 SECTION 1 SO X ~
/ - / / / ‘ CABINET Z, SHEET 5053—5054 ~ N XX ~ S
| / 9 M:R. M.C.T ~_. X % ( IN FEET )
[l / - ST Dy oM 1 inch = 60 ft.
L / / / RN ,/ FND. "CM B
e | 4 VARIABLE WIDTH K / Y ~, e
A SS.E. CHANNEL
. /
/ | | / 5 / ; %FE}NFQ )2007_021554 < ot Ei\\gEgENSLEET 5053-5054 </ / // / / LEGEND / ABBREVIATIONS
- < DR, & )
& | ] A / RESTRICTED RESERVE " o i M.R. M.C.T. &9/ /é\/ K / CEN. CLERK'S FILE NUMBER
R e 2 PURPOSES ONLY) \ / & é)’*’ov /o /é,u 4 y L IR IRON ROD
6aJ1a7] 2.39° ACRES , IS A YA . . O.P.R. M.C.T OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS
|/ A / (104177 Q. FT.) / - 2048 " NS /\9\:‘// /s FND.7CM o3 M.R. MAP_RECORDS
y | LS. 7 % 7 Ng7° 14'12"E 982° 07! g4eu SEY /S &Y, / S S & M.C.T. MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
/' J CITY. OF MONTGOMERY: X 116:48 E NS /10/§/ // Y. 055%?' g.g.w. E:EGEIE)T R%Fccm%\rs
7< — — &Né—i)m—omsf& y~ 2049 / / AD({E;/ / S e B.L. BUILDING LINE
— —— jL— — > s / / Y / /O U.E. UTILITY EASEMENT
) &/ ) / / ) IES P.E. PATHWAY EASEMENT
© T / VRS P.U.E. PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT
\V\v 2. N5 / RESTRICTED RESERVE *J" y & CM CONCRETE MONUMENT
A e ;‘*,l’ (FOR COMMERCIAL '~Z / > G.S.U. GULF STATES UTILITY
o j / / PURPOSES ONLY) S / « S.C.E. SANITARY CONTROL EASEMENT
&, 2 e ACRES / © T.B.R. TO BE RELEASED BY SEPARATE INSTRUMENT
5 c / (159328 S0, +T) - Y. B.F.E. BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (100 YEAR)
R x@/ ' - S / A.E. ACCESS EASEMENT
AN AE / T.C.S.S.E. TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SANITARY SEWER EASEMENT
\/\ <g ,Lo’&‘a\\’ J C.F.N. 2067'_021555 2\ / ".'I"’.A.E. TEMPORARY TURN—AROUND EASEMENT
LG o e A~ PARTIAL RELEASE OF gq_&' /4\ S SET 5/8 INCH IRON ROD WITH CAP
d/ - 2.0795 ACRES vV X /T~ STAMPED "LANDPOINT 10194172
4 / C.F. 2017113726 & / & ~_ o PROPERTY MARKER
R 2018010270 ( S / ~_
= O.P.R. M.C.T. & / ——
Vi s, | y REPLAT
ACCESS EA
29 2 0 R 0N i C.F.N. 2018047191 — N /
OPRMCT. _ — y / THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
- — 7 /
< VNN NN T 2] S s SECTION 2
- “Z . - —_—— — / o Y
e T ' . — — / & A
NN __\\._.l T\\—_ SO 25" BUILDING '/—\‘g%ég _o%orss = — ‘ 7 / §§(€> A SUBDIVISION OF
e e e EP ) / S eSSl
W —— Sg7° 04' 58"W 932 Py y S ELE 23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
FND. 5/8" 1R. W/CA , AN
60" G.S.U. ROM. g / / @%‘ﬁ Vo BEING ALL OF THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
CITY LIMITS (NO RECORDING FOUND) y /S FESS
CITY-OF MONTGOMERY = —/—/ J/ @ © SECTION 2
BE————— 3
ALY e — T / / RECORDED UNDER CAB. Z, SHEET 5387-5388 M.R. M.C.T.
NS A s S /
VS 49 400 ACRES // IN THE JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A—8
CALLED 32.
RANDALL RISHER ET AL )
CPN. 8816474 O.PR. M.CT. , MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS
/
1 BLOCK 10 RESERVES
LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE LINE TABLE CURVE TABLE S e p te mb er 2 O 1 9
NO.| BEARING LENGTH |NO.| BEARING LENGTH |NO.| BEARING LENGTH [[NO.| BEARING | LENGTH NO. | LENGTH | RADIUS | DELTA | CHD. BRG. [ CHORD SUR EYOR
L1 S$64°43'55" E 100.35 L10 | S77°16'39" W 28.01 L19 | S16°55'55" W 137.77 L28 | N 89°29'43"E 226.14 Cc1 165.02 2,934.79 3°13'18" | S$25°59'10" W 165.00 V * OWNE R :
12 | $35°25'09"W | 39.55 |11 | N48°49'15"E | 4165 |20 [ N03°00'47"W | 3895 [129 | S02°07'02"W | 12.84 c2 | 28323 | 1,040.00 | 15°36'13" | N 16°04'43"E | 282.35 Montgom(?ry SH 105 Associates, LLC
13 | s532712"W | 6149 |L12 | $57°42'07"W | 49.80 |21 [ N73°40'16"W | 895 [130 | S86727'44"E | 85.97 | 2333 9500 | 14°0412" | N 14°5556" £ | 23,07 149 Colonial Road
: : : Manchester, CN 06045
L4 $27°59'13" W 45.34 L13 | N 88°19'31" W 69.51 L22 | N 55°02'55" W 43.30 L31 | N 86°27'41" W 97.75 °n04'19" occigg! .
ca 25.78 105.00 14°04'12 N 14°55'56" E 25.72 Clty of Montgomery
L5 S00°14'23" E 32.40 L14 | S74°20'30" W 36.71 L23 S 82°06'10" E 40.00 c5 23.33 95.00 14°04'12" N 00°51'44" E 23.27 TOWN AND c].'i‘(()).:E'J_I]:I‘f]_lTe];].Y}7 SURVEYORS 101 Old PlanterSVille Road
L6 | S16°05'33"F | 6589 | L15] 589°26'02"W | 5500 [L24 [ N02°07'02"E | 11.72 C6 | 2578 | 105.00 | 14°04'12" | N00°51'44"E | 25.72 22%%§A%§§EAI?S§AD&‘XST%382803 Montgomery, TX 77356
L7 S$19°22'45" E 40.97 L16 | N 75°10'20" W 24.67 L25 | N07°53'50"E 484.79 (281)465—;8730
18 | N70°12'01"W | 2169 | 117 | s62°08'22"W | 29.05 | 126 | 507°53'50"W | 498.60 www.landpoint. net
L9 | N50°41'30"W | 35.03 | L18 | S26°42'36"W 63.28 | L27 | $89°29'43"W | 224.66 TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172
SDR/UDC JOB No. 19-1094 SHEET 4 OF &



STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

That Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC herein acting individually or through the undersigned
duly authorized agents, does hereby adopt this plat designating the herein described real property
as the REPLAT THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY SUBDIVISION SECTION 2, and does hereby make
subdivision of said property according to the lines, streets, alleys, parks, and easements therein
shown, and dedicate to public use forever all areas shown on this plat as streets, alleys, parks,
and easements, except those specifically indicated as private; and does hereby waive any claims
for damages occasioned by the establishing of grades as approved for the streets and alleys
dedicated, or occasioned by the alteration of the surface of any portion of streets or dlleys to
conform to such grades and does hereby bind Owner, and Owner’'s successors and assigns to
warrant and forever defend the title to the land so dedicated.

Owner hereby certifies that Owner has or will comply with all applicable regulations of the city,
and that a rough proportionality exists between the dedications, improvements, and exactions
required under such regulations and the projected impact of the subdivision.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC has caused these presents to
be signed by Jonathan Bellock, its Vice President and its common seal hereunto affixed this
day of 2019.

Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC

BY:
Jonathan Bellock, Vice President

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF MONTGOMERY

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Jonathan Bellock, its Vice
President of the The Shoppes at Montgomery Section 2, known to me to be the persons whose
names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged tome that they executed
the same for the purposes and considerations therein expressed, and in the capacity therein and
herein set out, and as the act and deed of said corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this day of
2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

SDR /JDC JOB No. 19—-71089

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

That | Jay Dean Canine, do hereby certify that | prepared this plat from an actual and accurate
survey of the land and that the corner monuments shown thereof were properly placed under my
personal supervision, in accordance with the subdivision regulations of the City of Montgomery, Texas.

Jay Dean Canine
Registered Professional Land Surveyor
Texas Registration No. 4345

CITY OF MONTGOMERY
| THE UNDERSIGNED, Engineer for the City of Montgomery, hereby certify that this subdivision plat

conforms to all requirements of the subdivision regulations of the City as to which his approval is
required.

BY:

Chris Roznovsky, P.E.
City Engineer — City of Montgomery

This plat and subdivision has been submitted to and considered by the City Planning and Zoning
Commission and the City Council of the City of Montgomery, Texas and is hereby approved by
such Commission and Council.

Dated this Day of 2019
ATTEST:
By: By:
Sara Countryman Nelson Cox
Mayor Chairman — Planning Zoning Commission
By:
Susan Hensley — City Secretary

COUNTY CLERK

I, Mark Turnbull, Clerk of the County Court of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby certify that
the within instrument with its certificate of authentication was filed for registration in my office

on _____ day of 2019, ot ______ o'clock __.M., and duly recorded on
———__ day of 2019, at _____ o'clock __.M., in cabinet ______ , sheet
______ of Records of for said County.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, at Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas the day and date
last above written.

BY:
Mark Turnbull, Clerk, County Court,
Montgomery County, Texas

By: Deputy

We, Hancock Whitney Bank (formerly known as Whitney Bank), owners and holders of liens against
the property described in the plat known as The Shoppes at Montgomery Subdivision Section 2,
said liens being evidenced by instrument of record in County Clerk’s File Number 2017074547 of
the Real Property Records of Montgomery County, Texas, do hereby in all things subordinate to
said plat said liens, and we hereby confirm that we are the present owners of said Liens and
have not assigned the same nor any part thereof, and as such consent to the filing of this plat.

BY:

Hancock Whitney Bank (formerly known as Whitney Bank)

STATE OF MISSISSIPPI
PARISH OF LOUISIANA

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared
of the Hancock Whitney Bank (formerly known as Whitney Bank), a Mississippi
State Charted bank, known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the
foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes
and considerations therein expressed, and in the capacity therein and herein set out, and as the

act and deed of said corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE, this

day of

2019.

Notary Public

Printed name

My commission expires

REPLAT
THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY

SECTION 2
A SUBDIVISION OF

23.5630 ACRES (1,026,406 SQ. FT.)
BEING ALL OF THE SHOPPES AT MONTGOMERY
SECTION 2
RECORDED UNDER CAB. Z, SHEET 5387/-5388 M.R. M.C.T.
IN THE JOHN CORNER SURVEY, A-8
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, TEXAS

1 BLOCK

10 RESERVES

September 2019

SURVEYOR:

Formerly
TOWN AND COUNTRY SURVEYORS
2219 SAWDUST ROAD, STE. 2003
THE WOODLANDS, TX 77380
(281)465-8730
www.landpoint.net

TBPLS REG. NO. 10194172

OWNER:

Montgomery SH 105 Associates, LLC
149 Colonial Road

Manchester, CN 06045

City of Montgomery

101 Old Plantersville Road
Montgomery, TX 77356

SHEET & OoF &









CITY OF

MONTGOMERY

TEXAS /L est 1837

BIRTHPLACE QF THE TEXAS FLAG

General Infrastructure Preliminary Project List
September 20, 2019

Transportation
o NE corner of FM149 & SH105 Right-hand Turn Lane (westbound to northbound)

o  NW comer of FM149 & SH105 Right-hand Turn Lane (southbound to westbound)

»  General Street Improvements (various)

o Sidewalks & T'rails

Facilities

e Expansion of office space for City Departments (Police Department?)

Community Enhancement

¢  Downtown Streetscape

¢ Property acquisition for public use (e.g. event patking or other public space)




	AGENDA - PNZ 092319
	092319 PNZ AGENDA PACKET
	ITEM #1 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	ITEM #2 - NEW RESID. STRUCTURE AT 202 POND STREET IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
	ITEM #3 - SIGN APP FOR THE MEATING PLACE BBQ IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
	ITEM #4 - SIGN APP FOR H-WINES IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
	ITEM #5 - EXTERIOR MODS FOR AWNING AT H-WINES IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
	ITEM #6 - EXTERIOR MODS FOR SIDING & FENCE AT 708 COLLEGE ST IN HISTORIC DISTRICT
	ITEM #7 - TWO VARIANCE REQUEST RECOMMENDATIONS FOR LOTS IN GULF COAST ESTATES SECTION TWO SUBDIVISION
	ITEM #8 - PRELIMINARY PLAT FOR LOUISA LANE ESTATES
	LETTER Preliminary Plat Approval Louisa Lane 091819

	ITEM #9 - REPLAT FOR THE SHOPPES SECTION 2
	REPLAT MEMO Shoppes at Montgomery Section 2 09122019

	ITEM #10 - REPORT REGARDING A SIGN AT 308 LIBERTY STREET
	ITEM #11 - REPORT REGARDING A FUTURE INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING PROJECT


